
 

 

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE AND AGENDA OF THE WEST BRANCH CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING SCHEDULED TO CONVENE AT 7:00 P.M. MONDAY DECEMBER 3, 

2018 IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 110 NORTH POPLAR STREET, WEST 

BRANCH, IOWA. 
 
Mayor Roger Laughlin mayor@westbranchiowa.org 
Mayor Pro Tem Colton Miller mcolton@rocketmail.com 
Council Member Jordan Ellyson Jordanellyson@gmail.com 
Council Member Brian Pierce brianapierce@outlook.com 
Council Member Jodee Stoolman j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com 
Council Member Nick Goodweiler nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com 
City Administrator Redmond Jones II rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org 
City Attorney Kevin Olson kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com 
Deputy City Clerk Leslie Brick    leslie@westbranchiowa.org 

 
Please note:  Most written communications to or from government officials regarding government business 

are public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communications may 

therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

 

AGENDA 

A. Call to Order 

 

B. Opening Ceremonies 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Welcome 

 

G. Roll Call 

 

D. Guest Speaker, Presentations and Proclamations  
 

E. Public Comment 
Anyone wishing to address the City Council may come forward when invited; please state your 

name and address for the record. Public comments are typically limited to three minutes, and 

written comments may be submitted to the Deputy City Clerk. Special instructions for public 

comments will be provided at the meeting if a public hearing or quasi-judicial matter is scheduled 

on the agenda. 

 

F. Approve Agenda / Consent Agenda / Move to Action 
Routine items and items not anticipated to be controversial are placed on the Consent Agenda to 

expedite the meeting.  If a Council member, staff member or member of the Public wishes to discuss 

any item on the Consent Agenda, they can request the item be removed from the Consent Agenda 

for discussion.  The remaining items on the Consent Agenda will be voted on with one motion being 

made for all items on the Consent Agenda 
 

1. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes for City Council Meeting November 19, 2018. 

mailto:mayor@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:mcolton@rocketmail.com
mailto:Jordanellyson@gmail.com
mailto:brianapierce@outlook.com
mailto:j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com
mailto:nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com
mailto:rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com
mailto:leslie@westbranchiowa.org


 

 

2. Motion to Adopt the City Council 2019 Regular Meeting Schedule. 
3. Motion to Approve Tom Burger for Appointment to the Parks and Recreation 

Commission.  
4. Motion to Approve the Christmas Past-Special Event Application. 
5. Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 

 

G. Public Hearing / Non-Consent Agenda 
 

1. Resolution 1765 – Adopting Goals and Objectives for the City of West Branch, 
Iowa for 2019-2020.  

2. Second Reading, Ordinance 760 – Rezoning that Certain Parcel of Real 
Property Located at the Meadows, Part 4 from R-1 Residence District to R-1 
and R-2 Residence Districts. 

3. Second Reading, Ordinance 761 – Rezoning that Certain Parcel of Real 
Property Located at the Loethen Ridge Estates (formerly known as Pedersen 
Valley, Part 4 from R-1 Residence District to R-2 Residence District. 

4. Second Reading, Ordinance 762 – Rezoning that Certain Parcel of Real 
Property Located at Cedar’s Edge Golf Course from A-1 Agricultural District to 
R-1 and R-2 Residence Districts. 

5. Resolution 1766 – Approving a Three Year Service Contract for Performing 
Semi Annual Inspection, Load Test, and Annual service on the City’s 
Emergency Generator. 

6. Resolution 1767 – Setting a Date for Consultation and a Date for a Public 
Hearing on the Proposed Amendment to the Amended and Restated West 
Branch Urban Renewal Plan. 

 
H. Reports 

 
1. City Administrator’s Report 
2. City Attorney Report 
3. Other Staff Hearsays 

 

I. Comments from Mayor and Council Members 

 

J. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

((The following is a synopsis of the minutes of the West Branch City Council meeting. A video recording is available for 

inspection on the City of West Branch Website at www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos. The minutes are 

not approved until the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting.) 
 

West Branch, Iowa                                     City Council Meeting                               November 19, 2018  

Council Chambers                                                                                                      6:00 p.m. 

  

Mayor Roger Laughlin called the West Branch City Council Goal Session meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   

Roll call: Council members:  Colton Miller, Jordan Ellyson, Brian Pierce, Jodee Stoolman and Nick Goodweiler 

were present.  Laughlin welcomed the audience and the following City staff:  City Administrator Redmond 

Jones, Deputy City Clerk Leslie Brick, Finance Officer Gordon Edgar, Public Works Director Matt Goodale, 

Park & Recreation Director Melissa Russell, Library Director Nick Shimmin and Police Chief Mike Horihan. 
 
Jones opened the meeting by presenting a refresher on why goal setting was an important tool for City 

government.  Goals set by the Council help guide city staff to find funding for the projects and directs them to 

carry out and accomplish those goals. 
 
Jones listed several past goals for the council to reconsider and reprioritize along with current city projects 

previously approved.  Jones included requests from individual departments for consideration for the FY20 -21 

budget year.  After discussion and addition of a few new goals, the Council voted individually on projects and 

goals they felt were the most important for the City.  Flood mitigation (upstream, downstream and creek bank 

maintenance) drew the most votes, following with eastside water main upgrades and completing the Main Street 

Sidewalk repairs for the 100 block of West Main Street.   
  
ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn by Ellyson, second by Goodweiler.  Motion carried on a voice vote.  City Council meeting 

adjourned at 6:55 p.m.  
 
Mayor Roger Laughlin called the West Branch regular City Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.   

Mayor Laughlin then invited the Council, Staff and members of the audience to stand and led the group in the 

Pledge of Allegiance.   Roll call: Council members:  Colton Miller, Jordan Ellyson, Brian Pierce, Jodee 

Stoolman and Nick Goodweiler were present.  Laughlin welcomed the audience and the following City staff:  

City Administrator Redmond Jones, Deputy City Clerk Leslie Brick, Finance Officer Gordon Edgar, Public 

Works Director Matt Goodale, Park & Recreation Director Melissa Russell, Library Director Nick Shimmin, 

Police Chief Mike Horihan and City Attorney Kevin Olson.   
 
GUEST SPEAKER, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS 

Larry Burger, Speer Financial presented the City’s annual financial report and reviewed the 

City’s current general obligation debt, revenue debt and TIF rebate obligations.  Burger further 

explained the calculations used for coming up with the TIF Revenue Abatement amount that 

the City will certify on December 1st. 
 
Chad Sparks, Midland GIS gave a presentation on the GIS mapping recently installed for the 

City along with a work order system that is being utilized by City staff.   
 
Nick Shimmin, West Branch Public Library Director gave his annual library report 

highlighting stats on library and computer usage, circulation and collection changes, 

programming attendance and library funding. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment.   
 
APPROVE AGENDA/CONSENT AGENDA/MOVE TO ACTION 
Motion to approve minutes for City Council Meeting November 5, 2018. 

Motion to approve the Down Under located at 102 W. Main Street Liquor License Renewal. 

Motion to approve the Fire Department Officers for 2018-2019.  

(Minutes) 

 Consent Item 1 

http://www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos


 

 

Motion to approve the Claims Report. 
 
November Claims paid and October Revenues 
 
EXPENDITURES     11/19/2018  
ALLIANT ENERGY     SERVICE-WATERTOWER    8,997.56  
ALPHA GRAPHICS     BUSINESS CARDS     71.76  
BAKER & TAYLOR INC.     BOOKS      991.66  
BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY    MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES    511.23  
BEAN & BEAN     GRAVE OPENING     550.00  
CEDAR COUNTY COOPERATIVE    FUEL - PUBLIC WORKS     1,972.06  
CEDAR COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH    FLU SHOTS      90.00  
CEDAR COUNTY RECORDER    RECORDING FEES     42.00  
DEARBORN NATIONAL INSURANCE   CREDIT - HOLLAND     60.50  
DEWEYS JACK & JILL     MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES    36.42  
DOORS INC     BUILDING REPAIR     4,006.00  
ELITE HOLDING COMPANY    SUPPLIES      302.86  
FARMERS SUPPLY SALES INC    REPAIR PARTS     186.39  
FEHR GRAHAM     308-CONSTRUCTION SERVICE    6,675.50  
FRED'S FEED & SUPPLY LLC    SUPPLIES      169.36  
HAWKINS INC     CHEMICALS - AZONE     518.30  
HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT    MINOR EQUIPMENT     2,085.95  
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER   BATTERY      22.30  
IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY, TREASURER   TRAINING      25.00  
JOHNSON COUNTY MUTUAL AID    JOHNSON COUNTY MUTUAL AID ASSO   95.00  
JOHNSON COUNTY REFUSE INC.    RECYCLING OCT 2018     3,909.25  
KELLY TREE FARM LLC     TREES FOR CUBBY PARK    9,072.00  
LINN COUNTY R.E.C.     SIREN & LIGHTS     154.60  
MISCELLANEOUS VENDOR    DEBORAH BENNET- UTILITY REFUND   6.00  
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC.    WATER METER ACCESSORIES    247.00  
OASIS ELECTRIC LLC     MAINTENANCE SERVICE-GAZEBO       1,511.94  
OLSON, KEVIN D     LEGAL SERVICES-NOVEMBER, 2018     1,500.00  
PDT SERVICES     REPAIR SERVICE     236.08  
PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER   REPLENISH POSTAGE METER    500.00  
PORT 'O' JONNY INC.     SERVICE-WAPSI PARK     180.00  
PRESS-CITIZEN MEDIA     HELP WANTED AD     208.34  
QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC    LAB ANALYSIS     816.00  
QUILL CORP     OFFICE SUPPLIES     37.81  
RIVER PRODUCTS COMPANY INC    ROADSTONE     213.02  
SHIMMIN, NICK     PROGRAM SUPPLIES     25.93  
STATE HYGIENIC LAB     LAB ANALYSIS     26.00  
SUPPLYWORKS     BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES   59.03  
TOYNES IA. FIRE TRK.SERV    MAINTENANCE SERVICE    1,007.00  
TREASURER STATE OF IOWA    UNCLAIMED UTILITY REFUNDS    13.03  
US BANK CORPORATE CARD    TRAINING & SUPPLIES     528.45  
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE    COPIER LEASE-LIBRARY    106.25  
USA TODAY     SUBSCRIPT 12-01-18 / 11-30-19    340.70  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    ZONING MAP UPDATES    182.50  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    WB GOLF COURSE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW   344.00  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    I-80 WIDENING COORDINATION    876.35  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    RESIDENTIAL LOT SITE PLAN REVIEW   430.00  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT FAC STUDY  3,032.52  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    HS CONCESSION AND PRESS BOX SITE PLAN   790.35  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    LOETHEN RIDGE SUBDIV PRELIM PLAT REVIEW  344.00  
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC   DVDS AND PROGRAM SUPPLIES    277.79  
WELLMARK     HEALTH INSURANCE     14,515.30  
WEST BRANCH ANIMAL CLINIC    BOARDING IMPOUNDED ANIMALS   135.00  
WEST BRANCH FIREFIGHTERS    REFRIGERATOR     350.00  
WEST BRANCH REPAIRS    REPAIR SERVICE     355.03  
WEST BRANCH TIMES     LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERTISING    924.43  
WEX BANK      WEX BANK      1,460.53    
TOTAL             72,126.08  
 
PAYROLL      11/16/2018     52,913.15  
 
PAID BETWEEN MEETINGS  
KRISTEN MCKILLIP     UTILITY REFUND     64.95  



 

 

LEAH COATES     UTILITY REFUND     44.11  
NEEDHAM EXCAVATING INC    308 PV PARK CONSTRUCTION    113,936.67  
BEAUTIFUL LAND PRODUCTS    UTILITY REFUND     5.44  
CEDAR COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE   EASEMENT      215.00  
TOTAL            114,266.17  
 
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES    239,305.40  
 
FUND TOTALS    
001   GENERAL FUND   47,046.89  
022   CIVIC CENTER   443.39  
031   LIBRARY   7,738.22  
110   ROAD USE TAX   5,778.22  
112   TRUST AND AGENCY  21,638.37  
308   PARK IMP - PEDERSEN VALLEY   129,684.17  
310   COLLEGE ST BRIDGE  215.00  
600   WATER FUND   12,957.98  
610   SEWER FUND   13,803.16  
 
GRAND TOTAL   239,305.40 
 
OCTOBER REVENUE-FISCAL YEAR 2019  
001  GENERAL FUND    326,364.98  
022  CIVIC CENTER    5,959.23  
031  LIBRARY    100,175.48  
036  TORT LIABILITY    16,410.09  
110  ROAD USE TAX    20,824.68  
112  TRUST & AGENCY   102,831.82  
119  EMERGENCY TAX FUND   12,943.59  
121  LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX   16,776.32  
125  TIF     130,111.11  
226  DEBT SERVICE    108,097.71  
500  CEMETERY PERPETUAL FUND 600.49  
502  KROUTH INTEREST FUND   0.18  
600  WATER FUND    45,598.85  
610  SEWER FUND    33,485.60  
740  STORM WATER UTILITY   5,215.73  
TOTAL     925,395.86   
 
Motion by Miller, second by Goodweiler to approve agenda/consent agenda items.  AYES:  Miller, Goodweiler, 

Pierce, Stoolman, Ellyson.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   

 

PUBLIC HEARING / NON-CONSENT AGENDA 

Public Hearing on the proposed amendment to the West Branch Zoning Code for the consideration of rezoning 

for the Meadows, Part 4. 

Mayor Laughlin opened the public hearing at 8:03 p.m. There was no public comment.  Laughlin closed the 

public hearing at 8:04 p.m. 
 
First Reading, Ordinance 760 – rezoning that certain parcel of real property located at the Meadows, Part 4 from 

R-1 Residence District to R-1 and R-2 Residence Districts. /Move to action. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Pierce to approve the first reading of Ordinance 760.  AYES:  Goodweiler, 

Pierce, Ellyson, Miller, Stoolman.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   
 
Public Hearing on the proposed amendment to the West Branch Zoning Code for the consideration on the matter 

of rezoning Loethen Ridge Estates. 

Mayor Laughlin opened the public hearing at 8:05 p.m. There was no public comment.  Laughlin closed the 

public hearing at 8:06 p.m. 

 

First Reading, Ordinance 761 – rezoning that certain parcel of real property located in Pedersen Valley, Part 4 

from R-1 Residence District to R-2 Residence District. /Move to action. 

Motion by Miller, second by Goodweiler to approve the first reading of Ordinance 761.  AYES:  Miller, 

Goodweiler, Ellyson, Pierce, Stoolman.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   



 

 

Public Hearing: Regarding the Consideration of Rezoning as requested by Cedar’s Edge Golf Course.   

Mayor Laughlin opened the public hearing at 8:10 p.m.  There was no public comment.  Laughlin closed the 

public hearing at 8:11 p.m. 
   
First Reading, Ordinance 762 – Rezoning that certain parcel of real property located at Cedar’s Edge Golf 

Course from A-1 Agricultural District to R-1 and R-2 Residence Districts. /Move to action. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Stoolman to approve the first reading of Ordinance 762.  AYES:  

Goodweiler, Stoolman, Miller, Pierce, Ellyson.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   
 
Resolution 1764 – Approving the annual insurance renewals with Wellmark Blue Cross Blue Shield of Iowa for 

health and dental insurance. /Move to action. 

Gordon Edgar, Finance Officer presented the Wellmark renewal and stated that rates reflected a 0.73% 

decrease.  Although not significant, Edgar said he was pleased not to see an increase.  

Motion by Stoolman, second by Pierce to approve Resolution 1764.  AYES:  Stoolman, Pierce, Miller, Ellyson, 

Goodweiler.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   
 
Discussion - Level of “Tax Rebate” support for Little Lights Project.   

Laughlin opened the discussion again on the subject of a tax rebate for the Little Lights project.  Laughlin said 

the time has come for the Council to pledge their level of support for the project.  He said he was in favor of 

ten percent (or $150,000) toward the project and asked the Council for their support.  Morrison-Vincent was in 

attendance and presented her calculations on what the rebate might look like and said that she has now secured 

a letter of approval from her bank.  Olson also provided his calculations estimating that the anticipated annual 

taxes would be between $31,000 to $35,000 thousand dollars and said the Council could decide how much 

they wanted to rebate each year and the length of time in which to rebate.  Stoolman, who was originally 

against the rebate, reached out to other resources to gain a better understanding of TIF and now felt 

comfortable supporting the rebate.  Finance Officer Edgar, again spoke against the request.  Laughlin took an 

informal vote and four of the five members agreed on the ten percent rebate.  Olson said that he would begin 

working on an agreement for the Council and also suggested that a valuation be set at 1.5 million to avoid a 

similar situation with a prior TIF rebate agreement. 
 
Resolution 1748 – Consider approving the request of Acciona Windpower North America, LLC to rebate a portion 

of Tax Increment Revenues. /Move to action. 

Motion by Stoolman, second by Goodweiler to fail Resolution 1748.  AYES:  None.  NAYS:  Stoolman, 

Goodweiler, Pierce, Ellyson, Miller.  Motion FAILED.   
 
Resolution 1749 – Consideration to approve the request of Casey’s Marketing Company to rebate a portion of 

Tax Increment Revenues. /Move to action. 

Olson said he had been in contact with Casey’s legal staff and that Casey’s will donate the former site to the 

City.  Casey’s is in the process of getting bids to tear down the building and remove any remaining concrete 

and replace it with gravel.  Laughlin stated that the City Code does not allow for gravel parking lots and said 

Casey’s would have to install a hard surface either blacktop or seal coat.  Olson said he would relay the 

message and further stated that the rebate should be approved. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Stoolman to approve Resolution 1749.  AYES:  Goodweiler, Stoolman, 

Pierce, Miller, Ellyson.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   
 
Resolution 1752 – Obligating funds from the Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund for the payment of annual 

appropriation Tax Increment Finance Obligations in Fiscal Year 2020. /Move to action. 

Motion by Miller, second by Pierce to approve Resolution 1752.  AYES:  Miller, Pierce, Goodweiler, Stoolman, 

Ellyson.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   
 
Resolution 1765 - Approving change order #6 for Cubby Park Improvements not to exceed $19,650.00. /Move to 

action.Laughlin said he was frustrated with the lack of attention to the drainage issue that continues at Cubby 

Park.  He continued that water continually runs parallel to the pipeline and across the ‘to be paved’ section of 

street leading to the parking lot.  Laughlin said he spoke with the concrete contractor and the engineer and said 



 

 

something had to be done with the water before any paving could be completed at the park.  The engineer 

prepared a few options for addressing the issue and asked for Council direction on which financial option 

they would like to choose.  The Council expressed their frustrations as well and questioned why all of the 

other fixes the engineer tried didn’t correct the problem.  Jones said based on the information provided 

from the engineer, he suggested adding the verbiage ‘not to exceed’ so it would cap the financial burden.  

Laughlin requested that the resolution be revised to strike the last sentence regarding the ground frost and 

made the motion to approve Option 1 and 3 and the not to exceed $19,650.00 figure. 

Motion by Pierce, second by Goodweiler to approve Resolution 1765 with revisions.  AYES:  Pierce, 

Goodweiler, Ellyson.  NAYS:  Miller, Stoolman.  Motion carried.   

 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

Jones made a comment on an email circulated to the City Council regarding a mailbox issue on Hilltop 

Drive and said that Deputy Clerk Brick reached out to the contractor to address. 

 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

Olson said that a nuisance property was scheduled to be cleaned up on Tuesday, November 20th.  He also 

reported that all construction easements have now been signed and that bidding for the College Street 

Bridge would be able to occur in December.   

 

STAFF REPORTS  

None.   

 

COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER 

 

Mayor Laughlin said that Miller, Jones and himself had a meeting with Impact 7G to discuss plans for the 

former Croell site.  Laughlin said a public input meeting would be held on Tuesday, December 4th at Town 

Hall and encouraged everyone to spread the word and attend. 

 

Miller asked the Council to consider renaming the Police and Fire Station the “Dick Stoolman Public 

Safety Building”. 

  

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Pierce.  Motion carried on a voice vote.  City Council meeting 

adjourned at 9:39 p.m.  

 

  

                           _________________________________________  

                                      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: ______________________________________________ 

                   Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk  

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 3, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Adopt the City Council 2019 Regular Meeting Schedule.   

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the 

organization. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / City Clerk 

DATE:  November 28, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  

Pursuant to transparency and good business practices, this item is forwarding for City 

Council approval an annual meeting schedule totaling 24 meetings (same as previous year).  

The schedule generally consist of two meetings per month.  Depending on administrative 

or policy needs a special meeting may be called; thus, revising the regular meeting schedule 

when necessary. 
 
The City of West Branch typically have meetings on Mondays at 7:00 pm.  

 
City Council Meetings 2019 

January 7th and 22nd 

February 4th and 19th 

March 4th and 19th 

April 1st and 15th 

May 6th and 20th 

June 3rd and 24th 

July 8th and 22nd 

August 5th and 19th 

September 3rd and 16th 

October 7th and 21st 

November 4th and 18th 

December 2nd and 16th 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 2 



 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 3, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve Tom Burger for Appointment to the Parks and 

Recreation Commission. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride 

events, strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation 

opportunities and investment. 

PREPARED BY: Melissa Russell, Director of Parks and Recreation 

DATE:  November 28, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  

Tom Burger has extensive recreation knowledge and has volunteered in different areas for 

West Branch Parks and Recreation for many years. 

 

 He would be filling the in-town vacancy left by Parks and Recreation Commissioner Beth 

Noe.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 3 



 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 3, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve the Christmas Past-Special Event Application. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride 

events, strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation 

opportunities and investment. 

PREPARED BY: Melissa Russell, Parks and Recreation Director 

DATE:  November 14, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  

Christmas Past will be December 7, 2018 and December 8, 2018.  There will be no City of 

West Branch street closures requested.  All of the permitting with the National Park Service 

has been approved. 

 

The family fun filled weekend will include carriage rides, a tree lighting ceremony, train 

display, Santa’s workshop, marshmallow roasting, crafts, a craft show, silent auction, hot 

dogs, donuts, free admission at the museum and many more activities. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Claims Report – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 4 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 3, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve the Claims Report 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the 

organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:  November 30, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  

These are routine expenditures that include such items as payroll, budget expenditures, and 

other financial items that relate to council approved items and/or other day to day 

operational disclosures. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Claims Report – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 5 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 3, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1765 – Adopting Goals and Objectives for the City of 

West Branch, Iowa for 2019-2020. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the 

organization. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones, City Administrator 

DATE:  November 28, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  

The City Council recently undergone a goal setting exercise in which the following goals 

were accepted: 
1. Promote Quality of life including public safety, Community Pride Events, Strong Citizen 

Involvement, Park and Recreation, opportunities and investment. 

 
2. Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, neighborhoods, including 

partnering with the school district. 

 
3. Develop inviting high profile visual impact project’s including gateways establishing 

destination, branding and other that reflect sound use of tax dollars. 
 

4. Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by professionalism, 
progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

 

The City Administrator took the City Council through a process of identifying service 

priorities and discussing concepts of visioning and teamwork.  The City Council prioritized 

the following objectives, tasks and activities: 

TOP 
o Downstream Widening – Flood Mitigation (24) 
o Cubby Park – Additional Operation Resources (12 combined) 
o Downtown Sidewalks – Phase 5 (11)  
o East Side Water Main Investment (11) 
o Creek Maintenance / Clean-up (10) 
 
HIGH 
o Police Department Squad Car (8) 
o Asphalt Shoulder on West Main Street (7) 
o Police Department Reporting Software (6) 
o North Maple Street – Curb and Gutter (6) 
o Planning Alternative Wastewater and Wetland Research Park (6) 

Non Consent Item 1 



 

 

o 2020 1-ton Dump Box and Snow Plow (6) 
 
MODERATE 

o Spring and Fall Cleanup Days (5) 
o Renew Building Incentive Program (5) 
o Orange Street between 4th and 5th (5) 
o Greenview Connection (4) 
o Washing North Water Tower (4) 
o Trees Forever Grant Project (4) 
o Splash Pad Funding / Contribution (3) 
o Beranek Park Parking Lot Improvements (2) 
o Additional Town Hall Updates (2) 
o Wayfinding Signage for the Industrial Park (1) 
o Overlay One Alley (1) 
o Christmas Past – Carriage Rides Funding (1) 
o CDG Funding and Coordinating / Festivals (1) 
o Music on the Green Funding (1) 

 
ON THE HORIZON 

o I 80 Widening Project 
o Update City Council Tablets and Repurpose old tablets for other City Uses.   
o Repeal the Building Permit Reduction Program. 
o Housing Trust Fund 
o Cubby Park Turf Consultant 
o Naming and Marketing the Industrial Park 

 

Items that are consider to be “On the Horizon” (items that made the list, but received no 

votes) are not a part of resolution 1662.  However, if during the fiscal year 2019-2020, 

unforeseen funding is made available or in situations that an item receives overwhelming 

public support, an item can be reconsidered or reprioritized.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Resolution - Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1765 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR THE CITY OF 

WEST BRANCH, IOWA FOR 2019-2020. 

 

 WHEREAS, on December 3, 2018; the governing body of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa went through a process of identifying the service priorities for the coming 

fiscal year 2019 – 2020; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the governing body discussed concepts of: Required Services, Core 

Business Choice, Quality of Life Services, Community “Add On”, Organization 

Foundation, Visioning and Teamwork; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the establishment of Goals and Objectives by the governing body 

was accomplished, and promotes a general direction for staff; and 

 

 WHEREAS, this direction promotes the overall efficiency and effectiveness of 

city services, and will facilitate the coming budget discussions and City Council Work 

Sessions. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Cedar County, Iowa: 

 

 Section 1. That the foregoing recitals are incorporated in and made a part of this 

resolution by reference; and 

 

 Section 2.  That the Goals and Objectives of the City of West Branch for 2019-

2020 are hereby declared to be and prioritized as follows: 

 
1. Promote Quality of life including Public Safety, Community Pride Events, Strong Citizen 

Involvement, Park and Recreation, opportunities and investment. 

 Cubby Park – Additional Operation Resources (12 votes combined objectives of 
additional staffer and budget additional part-time hours) 

 Police Department Squad Car (8 votes – High Priority) 

 Police Department Reporting Software (6 votes High Priority)  

 Beranek Park Parking Lot Improvements (2 votes – Moderate / Low Priority) 

 Additional Town Hall Updates (2 votes – Moderate Priority / Low Priority) 

 Christmas Past – Carriage Ride Funding (1 vote – Low Priority) 

 CDG Funding and Coordinating / Festivals (1 vote – Low Priority) 

 Music on the Green Funding (1 vote – Low Priority) 

 
2. Develop, Maintain and Rebuild Safe, Clean, Diverse, Healthy, Neighborhoods, including 

Partnering with the School District. 

 East Side Water Main Investment (11 votes – Top Priority)   

 Creek Maintenance / Clean-up (10 votes Top Priority) 

 Asphalt Shoulder on West Main Street (7 votes High Priority)  



 

 

 North Maple Street – Curb and Gutter (6 votes, High Priority) 

 2020 1-ton Dump Box and Snow Plow (6 votes – High Priority)  

 Spring and Fall Cleanup Days (5 votes – Moderate Priority) 

 Orange Street between 4th and 5th (5 votes – Moderate Priority) 

 Greenview Connection (4 votes – Moderate Priority) 

 Trees Forever Grant Project (4 votes – Moderate Priority) 
 

3. Develop inviting high profile visual impact project’s including gateways establishing 
destination, branding and other that reflect sound use of tax dollars. 

 Downstream Widening – Flood Mitigation (24 votes – Top Priority) 

 Downtown Sidewalks – Phase 5 (11 votes – Top Priority) 

 Planning Alternative Wastewater and Wetland Research Park (6 votes – High 
Priority)  

 Splash Pad Funding / Contribution to Project Fund (3 votes – Moderate Priority) 

 Wayfinding Signage for the industrial Park (1 vote – low Priority) 
 

4. Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by professionalism, 
progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

 Renew Building Incentive Program (5 votes – Moderate Priority) 

 Washing North Water Tower (4 votes – Moderate) 

 Overlay One Alley (1 vote – Low Priority) 

 

 

 
Passed and approved this 3rd day of December, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 3, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Second Reading, Ordinance 760 – Rezoning that Certain Parcel of 

Real Property Located at the Meadows, Part 4 from R-1 Residence 

District to R-1 and R-2 Residence Districts. 

CITY GOAL: Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, 

neighborhoods, including partnering with the school district. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  November 28, 2018  
     
BACKGROUND:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Click here to enter a date. 

Click here to enter text. 

Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, neighborhoods, including 

partnering with the school district. 

Click here to enter text. 

November 15, 2017  

 Click here to enter text. 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve 2nd Reading – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

 Non Consent Item 2 

Second Reading of Ordinance 760, rezoning a portion of The Meadows, Part 4 from R-

1 to R-2. 

 



 

 

Prepared by:  Kevin D. Olson, West Branch City Attorney, PO Box 5640, Coralville, Iowa 52241 (319)351-2277 

Return to:  City of West Branch, 110 N. Poplar Street, P.O. Box 218, West Branch, Iowa 52358 (319)643-5888 

 

ORDINANCE 760 

 

AN ORDINANCE RE-ZONING THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE MEADOWS, PART 4 FROM R-1 RESIDENCE 

DISTRICT TO R-1 AND R-2 RESIDENCE DISTRICTS. 

 

 WHEREAS, KLM Investments, Inc. (“KLM”) has petitioned the City of West 

Branch for a zoning district amendment for properties located in the Meadows 

Subdivisions, said parcel being legally described as:   

 

 THE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION PART 4, BEING PART OF PARCEL G, AS 

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK I, PAGE 103 OF THE CEDAR COUNTY RECORDER'S 

OFFICE, IN THE SOUTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER (SW ¼) OF THE 

SOUTHWEST FRACTIONAL QUARTER (SW ¼) AND THE NORTHWEST 

FRACTIONAL QUARTER (NW ¼ ) OF THE SOUTHWEST FRACTIONAL 

QUARTER (SW ¼) OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, IN 

THE CITY OF WEST BRANCH, CEDAR COUNTY, IOWA DESCRIBED AS: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 32 OF THE MEADOWS 

SUBDIVISION PART II, AN OFFICIAL PLAT NOW IN THE CITY OF WEST 

BRANCH, THENCE N18º59'30”W, 119.27 FEET; THENCE N86º38'50”E, 14.10 FEET; 

THENCE N3º21'11”W, 138.68 FEET; THENCE N3º10”34”W, 60.00; THENCE 

S86º46'30”W, 19.31 FEET; THENCE N3º20'32”W, 135.00 FEET TO THE NORTH 

LINE OF SAID PARCEL G; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE S86º46'30”W, 

758.80 FEET TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CEDAR JOHNSON ROAD; 

THENCE ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE S01º19'13”E, 165.54 FEET; 

THENCE N86º40'45”E, 347.57 FEET; THENCE S03º21”10”E, 57.06 FEET; THENCE 

120.05 FEET ALONG A 182.99 FOOT RADIUS CURVE CONCAVE EAST (CHORD 

BEARING S22º08'48”E, 117.91 FEET); THENCE S40º55'59”E, 635.23 FEET; THENCE 

N49º03'28”W, 215.06 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID MEADOWS 

SUBDIVISION PART II, THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF SAID PLAT 

N32º16'00”W, 292.73 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING (the “Parcel). 

 

 WHEREAS, KLM has requested that a portion of the Parcel be rezoned to be 

located in an  R-2 Residence District, in place of an R-1 Residence District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the West Branch Planning and Zoning Commission has 

recommended the City Council approve said rezoning request; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing has been held on said request pursuant to published 

notice thereof. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa : 

 



 

 

 Section 1.  That the zoning map for the City of West Branch is hereby amended to 

show that a portion of the Parcel being located in a R-2 Residence District in place of R-1 

Residence District. 

  

 Section 2.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

publication as by law provided. 

 

 Section 3.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 

this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

 

 Section 4.  If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged to 

be invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of this 

ordinance as a whole or any part, section, or provision thereof not adjudged invalid or 

unconstitutional. 

 

Passed and approved this ____ day of __________________, 2018. 

 

 First Reading:  November 19, 2018 

 Second Reading: December 3, 2018 

 Third Reading: December 17, 2018 

 

 

 

      

 ____________________________________ 

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST:________________________________ 

    Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 3, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Second Reading, Ordinance 761 – Rezoning that Certain Parcel of 

Real Property Located at the Loethen Ridge Estates (formerly known 

as Pedersen Valley, Part 4 from R-1 Residence District to R-2 

Residence District. 

CITY GOAL: Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, 

neighborhoods, including partnering with the school district. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  November 28, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  
 
Second Reading of Ordinance 761, rezoning Loethen Ridge Estates, (formerly known as 

Pedersen Valley, Part4) from R-1 to R-2. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve 2nd Reading – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 3 



 

 

Prepared by:  Kevin D. Olson, West Branch City Attorney, PO Box 5640, Coralville, Iowa 52241 (319)351-2277 

Return to:  City of West Branch, 110 N. Poplar Street, P.O. Box 218, West Branch, Iowa 52358 (319)643-5888 

 

ORDINANCE 761 

 

AN ORDINANCE RE-ZONING THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT PEDERSEN VALLEY, PART 4 FROM R-1 TO R-2 

RESIDENCE DISTRICT. 

 

 WHEREAS, IWB, LLC (“IWB”) has petitioned the City of West Branch for a 

zoning district amendment for properties located in the Pederson Valley subdivision, said 

parcel being legally described as:   

 

 BEING THAT PART OF LOT B IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER ¼ (SW ¼) 

OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 79, RANGE 4 WEST LYING NORTH OF PEDERSEN 

VALLEY PART 4 AND SOUTH OF CEDARS EDGE GOLF COURSE, AND PART OF 

THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE ¼), ALL IN THE CITY OF WEST BRANCH, 

CEDAR COUNTY, IOWA DESCRIBED AS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST 

CORNER OF LOT 82 OF PEDERSEN VALLEY PART 4, AN OFFICIAL PLAT IN 

THE CITY OF WEST BRANCH, THENCE N00° 51' 11"E, 331.84 FEET TO THE 

SOUTH LINE OF GREEN VIEW ESTATES , AN OFFICIAL PLAT IN THE CITY OF 

WEST BRANCH, THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N86° 39' 40”E, 1083.46 

FEET; THENCE S01° 19' 16”E, 319.75 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 

SAID PEDERSEN VALLEY PART 4, THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE S88° 40' 

44”W, 180.00 FEET; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE S01° 19' 16”E, 50.00 

FEET; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE S88° 40' 44”W, 915.38 FEET TO THE 

POINT OF BEGINNING. DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 8.56 ACRES AND IS 

SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD (the “Parcel”). 

 

 WHEREAS, IWB has requested that the Parcel be rezoned to be located in an R-2 

Residence  District, in place of an R-1 Residence District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the West Branch Planning and Zoning Commission has 

recommended the City Council approve said rezoning request; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing has been held on said request pursuant to published 

notice thereof. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa : 

 

 Section 1.  That the zoning map for the City of West Branch is hereby amended to 

show the Parcel being located in a R-2 Residence District in place of R-1 Residence 

District. 

  

 Section 2.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

publication as by law provided.  



 

 

 

 Section 3.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 

this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

 

 Section 4.  If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged to 

be invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of this 

ordinance as a whole or any part, section, or provision thereof not adjudged invalid or 

unconstitutional. 

 

Passed and approved this ____ day of __________________, 2018. 

 

 First Reading:  November 19, 2018 

 Second Reading: December 3, 2018 

 Third Reading: December 17, 2018 

 

 

 

      

 ____________________________________ 

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST:________________________________ 

    Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 3, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Second Reading, Ordinance 762 – Rezoning that Certain Parcel of 

Real Property Located at Cedar’s Edge Golf Course from A-1 

Agricultural District to R-1 and R-2 Residence Districts. 

CITY GOAL: Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, 

neighborhoods, including partnering with the school district. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  November 28, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  
 
Second reading of Ordinance 762, rezoning a portion of Cedar’s Edge Golf Course from A1 

to R-1 and R-2. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve 2nd Reading – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:       

 

Non Consent Item 4 



 

 

Prepared by:  Kevin D. Olson, West Branch City Attorney, PO Box 5640, Coralville, Iowa 52241 (319)351-2277 

Return to:  City of West Branch, 110 N. Poplar Street, P.O. Box 218, West Branch, Iowa 52358 (319)643-5888 

 

ORDINANCE 762 

 

AN ORDINANCE RE-ZONING THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT CEDAR’S EDGE GOLF COURSE FROM A-1 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT TO R-1 AND R-2 RESIDENCE DISTRICTS. 

 

 WHEREAS, Sexton Construction (“Sexton”) have petitioned the City of West 

Branch for a zoning district amendment for properties adjacent to Cedar’s Edge Golf 

Course, said parcels being legally described as:   

 

R-1 REZONING: BEING PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW ¼) 

OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW ¼) OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 79 

NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M, CITY OF WEST BRANCH, 

CEDAR COUNTY, IOWA DESCRIBED AS: BEGINNING AT THE 

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW ¼) 

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER 

N01º02'17”W, 644.68 FEET; THENCE N88º57'43”E, 158.00 FEET; THENCE 

S01º02'17”E, 445.44 FEET; THENCE N88º57'43”E, 24.74 FEET; THENCE 

N43º02'35”E, 277.14 FEET; THENCE N88º57'43”E, 141.44 FEET; THENCE 

S55º39'59”E, 149.13 FEET; THENCE S20º07'32”E, 153.79 FEET; THENCE 

S69º52'29”W, 348.32 FEET; THENCE S03º13'20”E, 79.95 FEET; THENCE 

S86º43'55”W, 193.71 FEET; THENCE S03º09'26”E, 40.96 FEET; THENCE 

S86º42'09”W, 439.64 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. DESCRIBED 

PARCEL CONTAINS 5.76 ACRES AND IS SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND 

RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD. (PARCEL #1) 

 

AND  

 

R-2 REZONING: BEING PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW ¼) 

OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW ¼) OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 79 

NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M, CITY OF WEST BRANCH, 

CEDAR COUNTY IOWA DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCING AT THE 

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW ¼) 

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER 

N01º02'17”W, 644.68 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 

CONTINUING N01º02'17”W, 495.00 FEET; THENCE N88º57'43”W, 343.00 

FEET; THENCE S01º02'17”E, 495.00 FEET; THENCE S88º57'43”W, 343.00 

FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 

3.90 ACRES AND IS SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF 

RECORD.  (PARCEL #2) 

 

 WHEREAS, Sexton has requested that the Parcel #1 be rezoned to be located in an 

R-1 Residence District, in place of an A-1 Agricultural District; and 

 



 

 

 WHEREAS, Sexton has requested that Parcel #2 be rezoned to be located in an R-

2 Residence District, in place of an A-1 Agricultural District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the West Branch Planning and Zoning Commission has 

recommended the City Council approve said rezoning request; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing has been held on said request pursuant to published 

notice thereof. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa: 

 

 Section 1.  That the zoning map for the City of West Branch is hereby amended to 

show the Parcel #1 being located in a R-1 Residence District in place of A-1 Agricultural 

District and Parcel #2 being located in an R-2 Residence District in place of A-1 

Agricultural District. 

  

 Section 2.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

publication as by law provided. 

 

 Section 3.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of 

this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

 

 Section 4.  If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged to 

be invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of this 

ordinance as a whole or any part, section, or provision thereof not adjudged invalid or 

unconstitutional. 

 

Passed and approved this ____ day of __________________, 2018. 

 

 First Reading:  November 19, 2018 

 Second Reading: December 3, 2018 

 Third Reading: December 17, 2018 

 

 

 

      

 ____________________________________ 

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST:________________________________ 

    Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk   

 

 



 

 

  
 
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 3, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1766 – Approving a Three Year Service Contract for 

Performing Semi Annual Inspection, Load Test, and Annual service 

on the City’s Emergency Generator. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the 

organization. 

PREPARED BY: Matt Goodale, Public Works Director 

DATE:  November 28, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  
 
This maintenance contract is for the generator at the lift station. In an effort to assure that 

the generator is prepared to be called into service at any time it is necessary to provide 

adequate preventative maintenance. This contract allows for that. 

 

We have had a contract with Interstate for several years and have been satisfied with the 

service we receive from them. Public Works would recommend continuing that contract. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Resolution – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

Non Consent Item 5 



 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

RESOLUTION 1766 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A THREE YEAR SERVICE CONTRACT FOR 

PERFORMING SEMI ANNUAL INSPECTION, LOAD TEST, AND ANNUAL 

SERVICE ON THE CITY’S EMERGENCY GENERATOR. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of West Branch, Iowa desires to receive generator 

inspection, load testing, and annual maintenance services; and  

 

 WHEREAS, Interstate Power Services have provided the City of West Branch 

services in the past and the City has been satisfied with the services provided; and 

 

 WHEREAS, this contract includes an inspection and load test scheduled in the 

months of February, and an annual generator service in the months August; and 

 

 WHEREAS, this three year contract would require an annual total payment 

$1631.12 for services rendered, and an anticipated contract expense of $4,893.36 for three 

years of service as aforementioned; and 

 

 WHEREAS, any repairs discovered will be quoted at $125.00/hr and parts at cost 

plus 25%).   

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 

West Branch, Iowa, that the aforementioned agreement with Interstate Power Systems of 

Davenport, IA is hereby approved.     

 

  Passed and approved this 3rd day of December, 2018. 

 

 

       __________________________ 

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 3, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1767 – Setting a Date for Consultation and a Date for a 

Public Hearing on the Proposed Amendment to the Amended and 

Restated West Branch Urban Renewal Plan. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the 

organization. 

PREPARED BY: Kevin D. Olson, City Attorney 

DATE:  November 30, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  
 
As you will recall, the City Council approved an amendment to the West Branch Urban 

Renewal Plan and Area is September that added the Cedar’s Edge Golf Course property into 

the West Branch Urban Renewal Area.  Now that the property where the Little Lights 

project will be built is located in the Urban Renewal Area, the next step in the process of 

entering into a development agreement with Little Lights would be to add an urban renewal 

project into the Urban Renewal Plan.  Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa requires a 

consultation with affected taxing entities prior to adding a project/debt to the Urban Renewal 

Plan (West Branch Community Schools and Cedar County).  This resolution sets the 

consultation date for 11:00 a.m. on December 19, 2018, and the public hearing for the City 

Council meeting on January 7, 2019. 

 

The only project added with this amendment is the Little Lights development agreement, 

which would rebate incremental tax revenues in the not-to-exceed amount of $150,000.  If 

this project is approved as part of the Urban Renewal Plan on January 7, 2019, then the next 

step would be to hold a public hearing on the actual development agreement itself.  

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Resolution – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 6 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1767 

 

RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE FOR CONSULTATION AND A DATE FOR A 

PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED 

AND RESTATED WEST BRANCH URBAN RENEWAL PLAN. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of West Branch has heretofore deemed 

it necessary and desirable to prepare Amendment No. 2 to the Amended and Restated 

West Branch Urban Renewal Plan, said Amended and Restated West Branch Urban 

Renewal Plan being approved in May, 2016, by the West Branch City Council; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of West Branch approved Amendment 

No. 1 to said Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan on September 17, 2018; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Attorney has prepared said Amendment No. 2 to the 

Amended and Restated West Branch Urban Renewal Plan; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa requires prior to passage of an 

Urban Renewal Plan Amendment, the holding of a consultation among the affected taxing 

entities and the publication and holding of a public hearing. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of West Branch, Cedar 

County, Iowa, hereby set a consultation date for Wednesday, December 19, 2018 at 11:00 

a.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.  Further, the City Clerk is directed that said 

Notice of Consultation be sent to the affected taxing entities, along with a proposed copy 

of the Amended and Restated West Branch Urban Renewal Plan. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council shall hold a public hearing 

at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, January 7, 2019 on the proposed Amendment No. 1 to the 

Amended and Restated West Branch Urban Renewal Plan.  Further, the City Clerk is 

directed to publish notice of said public hearing as required by law. 

 

   Passed and approved this 3rd day of December, 2018. 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / Clerk 


